

Enhanced Curtailment Calculator Working Group Meeting

September 20, 2019
Teleconference

SUMMARY OF ACTION ITEMS

1. Ask OATI if there a demo environment where webECC can connect to the tagging system. (RCs)
2. When we go to Production, what can we do to ensure curtailments are going through/mock curtailments?

ECCWG MEETING

September 20, 2019
Teleconference

MINUTES

AGENDA ITEM 1 – ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

The meeting was called to order at 9:34 a.m. CST. The following participants were in attendance:

Dede Subakti (RC West)

Jim Price (CAISO)

Yasser Bahbaz (SPP)

Ashley Stringer (SPP)

Maude Grantham-Richards (TSGT)

Rebecca Johnson (WAPA)

Jason Smith (XCEL)

Zea Flores (WAPA)

Shane Messano (WAPA)

Bert Peters (APS)

Keith Carman (TSGT)

Jeremy West (Peak)

AGENDA ITEM 2 – UPDATE ON WEBECC TRANSITION

Yasser Bahbaz (SPP) gave an update on the webIntegrity to webECC transition timeframe. webECC demo environment will be deployed on October 22, 2019. Parallel production will begin on November 7, 2019. The official cutover will be December 3, 2019 at 12:00 MST.

Parallel operations activities will expect that the QP Operator will issue UFMP requests in both the official tool of record (webIntegrity) and in the parallel operations system (webECC). The appropriate RC will also acknowledge the UFMP requests in the respective systems as documented in the webECC transition document (parallel operations activities section).

The group discussed concerns of switching to webECC when we have not tested that production curtailments issued by the tool are working properly. The RCs will ask OATI if there a demo environment where webECC can connect to the tagging system. Another option is to issue 1MW curtailments for step 4 immediately after cutover, as well as test issuing steps 1-3. There may be unintended consequences to issuing curtailments in prod as well as concerns with INT-004 and IRO-006. The RCs will report back after discussing our options with OATI.

AGENDA ITEM 3 – CHARTER REVIEW

The group continued to review the draft charter. Discussing around funding is still an issue and is dependent on the Joint RC Executive Committee charter. The group will continue to discuss charter revisions at the next meeting.

AGENDA ITEM 4 – SUMMARY OF ACTION ITEMS

See Page 1.

AGENDA ITEM 5 – FUTURE MEETINGS

October 24, 2019	8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.	Tri-State Offices
November 22, 2019	9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. (CST)	Teleconference
December 16, 2019	12:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.	Phoenix
December 17, 2019	8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m	Phoenix
January 17, 2019	9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. (CST)	Teleconference
February 19, 2019	12:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.	McCarran Airport
February 20, 2019	8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	McCarran Airport



Respectfully Submitted,

Ashley Stringer

Sr. Operations Analyst